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RFP# 071318 - SMART SNACK CHICKEN SLIDERS RFP #071318
Scoring Summary

Active Submissions

Total Purchase Price Reputation of 
Vendor Quality of Services Meet District 

Needs Long-term Cost Additional 
Resources

All Requested 
Forms

A - SMART SNACK 
CHICKEN SLIDERS 

RFP# 071318 (Q-
45AZ)

A-1 - District 
Relationship and 

Experience

A-2 - Company 
Information

Supplier / 100 pts / 19 pts / 11 pts / 19 pts / 19 pts / 10 pts / 5 pts Pass/Fail / 17 pts / 9 pts / 8 pts

Chick-fil-A 100 pts 19 pts ($1.75) 11 pts 19 pts 19 pts 10 pts 5 pts Pass 17 pts 9 pts 8 pts
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RFP# 071318 - SMART SNACK CHICKEN SLIDERS RFP #071318
Chick-fil-A

Scoring Summary
Evaluation Group 1 - Main Evaluation

Total Purchase Price Reputation of Vendor Quality of Services Meet District 
Needs Long-term Cost Additional 

Resources

A - SMART SNACK 
CHICKEN SLIDERS 

RFP# 071318 (Q-
45AZ)

A-1 - District 
Relationship and 

Experience

A-2 - Company 
Information

Reviewer / 100 pts / 19 pts / 11 pts / 19 pts / 19 pts / 10 pts / 5 pts / 17 pts / 9 pts / 8 pts

Adam Stearns 100 pts $1.75 10 / 10 10 / 10 10 / 10 10 / 10 10 / 10 17 pts 9 pts 8 pts

Average: $1.75 10 / 10 10 / 10 10 / 10 10 / 10 10 / 10 Average: 9 pts 8 pts
↓ ↓ ↓ ↓ ↓ ↓ ↓ ↓

Calculated: 100 pts 19 pts ($1.75) 11 pts 19 pts 19 pts 10 pts 5 pts 17 pts 9 pts 8 pts

Evaluation Group 2 - Documentation

All Requested Forms
Reviewer Pass/Fail

Adam Stearns Pass

Average: Pass
↓

Calculated: Pass

Scoring Comments
Purchase Price - Reviewer Scores

Reviewer Score Reason Comments

Adam Stearns 19 pts ($1.75) - per sandwich

Reputation of Vendor - Reviewer Scores

Reviewer Score Reason Comments

Adam Stearns 10 / 10 Meets or exceeds my 
expectations

have had good past relationship. 
only vendor to respond.

Quality of Services - Reviewer Scores
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Reviewer Score Reason Comments

Adam Stearns 10 / 10 Meets or exceeds my 
expectations

have had good past experience 
with vendor. only vendor to 

respond.

Meet District Needs - Reviewer Scores

Reviewer Score Reason Comments

Adam Stearns 10 / 10 Meets or exceeds my 
expectations only vendor to respond.

Long-term Cost - Reviewer Scores

Reviewer Score Reason Comments

Adam Stearns 10 / 10 Meets or exceeds my 
expectations

good price for the district. only 
vendor to respond.

Additional Resources - Reviewer Scores

Reviewer Score Reason Comments

Adam Stearns 10 / 10 Meets or exceeds my 
expectations only vendor to respond.

All Requested Forms - Reviewer Scores

Reviewer Score Reason Comments

Adam Stearns Pass Meets the requirement(s) All required documents 
submitted.
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RFP# 071318 - SMART SNACK CHICKEN SLIDERS RFP #071318
Questionnaire - SMART SNACK CHICKEN SLIDERS RFP# 071318 (Q-45AZ)
Question Set - District Relationship and Experience

# Question Points Chick-fil-A Average Adam Stearns - Score Adam Stearns - Comments

1.0.1
Do you have a past professional 
relationship with Magnolia ISD?

10 Response: Yes
Comment: previous work in this 

same form and fashion

10 pts 10 pts Auto-Scoring 2 Questions -
 Filtering from A-1 - District 

Relationship and Experience
This score was automatically 

generated by Adam Stearns on 
Jul 16th 2018, 8:12 AM CDT 

based on the following mapping 
of Responses to percentages:
Pre-Defined Response Auto-

Score Values: Yes = 100.000%, 
No = 0.000%.

1.0.2
Do you have a past professional 

experience with other Texas 
school districts?

5 Response: Yes
Comment: magnolia isd and 

conroe isd

5 pts 5 pts Auto-Scoring 2 Questions -
 Filtering from A-1 - District 

Relationship and Experience
This score was automatically 

generated by Adam Stearns on 
Jul 16th 2018, 8:12 AM CDT 

based on the following mapping 
of Responses to percentages:
Pre-Defined Response Auto-

Score Values: Yes = 100.000%, 
No = 0.000%.

Question Set - Company Information

# Question Points Chick-fil-A Average Adam Stearns - Score Adam Stearns - Comments
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2.1 Employees 
and General 
Information

2.1.1
How long has your company been 

in business?
1 Response: More than 10 years

Comment: 10 years
1 pts 1 pts Auto-Scoring 6 Questions -

 Filtering from A-2 - Company 
Information

This score was automatically 
generated by Adam Stearns on 

Jul 16th 2018, 8:12 AM CDT 
based on the following mapping 
of Responses to percentages:
Pre-Defined Response Auto-

Score Values: 5 years or less = 
25.000%, Less than 10 years = 
50.000%, More than 10 years = 

100.000%.

2.1.2
Is your principal place of business 

in Texas?
1 Response: Yes

Comment: Magnolia, TX
1 pts 1 pts Auto-Scoring 6 Questions -

 Filtering from A-2 - Company 
Information

This score was automatically 
generated by Adam Stearns on 

Jul 16th 2018, 8:12 AM CDT 
based on the following mapping 
of Responses to percentages:
Pre-Defined Response Auto-

Score Values: 5 years or less = 
25.000%, Less than 10 years = 
50.000%, More than 10 years = 

100.000%.
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2.1.3
Do you employ at least 500 

persons in the state of Texas? (If 
your primary place of business is 

in Texas, please select "Not 
Applicable")

1 Response: No
Comment: less than 500

1 pts 1 pts Auto-Scoring 6 Questions -
 Filtering from A-2 - Company 

Information
This score was automatically 

generated by Adam Stearns on 
Jul 16th 2018, 8:12 AM CDT 

based on the following mapping 
of Responses to percentages:
Pre-Defined Response Auto-

Score Values: 5 years or less = 
25.000%, Less than 10 years = 
50.000%, More than 10 years = 

100.000%.

2.2 Resources

2.2.1
Do you currently have a contract 
with a school district of the same 
or similar size as Magnolia ISD?

1 Response: No
Comment: previous contracts 

with Magnolia ISD and Conroe 
ISD

1 pts 1 pts Auto-Scoring 6 Questions -
 Filtering from A-2 - Company 

Information
This score was automatically 

generated by Adam Stearns on 
Jul 16th 2018, 8:12 AM CDT 

based on the following mapping 
of Responses to percentages:
Pre-Defined Response Auto-

Score Values: 5 years or less = 
25.000%, Less than 10 years = 
50.000%, More than 10 years = 

100.000%.
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2.2.2
Have you read and completely 
understand the specifications 
associated with this project?

1 Response: Yes
Comment: all good

1 pts 1 pts Auto-Scoring 6 Questions -
 Filtering from A-2 - Company 

Information
This score was automatically 

generated by Adam Stearns on 
Jul 16th 2018, 8:12 AM CDT 

based on the following mapping 
of Responses to percentages:
Pre-Defined Response Auto-

Score Values: 5 years or less = 
25.000%, Less than 10 years = 
50.000%, More than 10 years = 

100.000%.

2.3 Licensing

2.3.1
Does your company hold the 

required licensing to perform the 
necessary work?

1 Response: Yes
Comment: all good

1 pts 1 pts Auto-Scoring 6 Questions -
 Filtering from A-2 - Company 

Information
This score was automatically 

generated by Adam Stearns on 
Jul 16th 2018, 8:12 AM CDT 

based on the following mapping 
of Responses to percentages:
Pre-Defined Response Auto-

Score Values: 5 years or less = 
25.000%, Less than 10 years = 
50.000%, More than 10 years = 

100.000%.
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